
VISION CARE 

Cross Over Ministry     
Location: 108 Cowardin Avenue, Richmond, VA 23224
Hours:  Monday – Saturday, 8:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. and
  Monday – Thursday, 1:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.
Phone:  (804) 233-5016
Web site: www.crossoverministry.com

Other Locations:
Location: St. Paul’s Episcopal Church, 815 E. Grace Street, Richmond, VA 23219
Hours:  Thursdays starting at 8:30 a.m.

Location: Nancy Gillam Memorial Clinic, 3511 Broad Rock Boulevard, Richmond, VA 23234
Phone:  (804) 233-5016

Location: Sherbourne United Methodist Church, 2619 Sherbourne Road, Richmond, VA 23237
Hours:  Monday and Tuesday starting at 8:30 a.m.

Daily Planet, Inc.
Provides eye care for uninsured and underinsured individuals.  Walk-ins accepted.

Location: 517 W. Grace Street, Richmond, VA 23220
Hours:  Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, 9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.
Phone:  (804) 649-2119

Family Vision Care of Richmond
Low cost eye care for patients with Medicare insurance.

Location: 4028 Cox Road, Suite M, Glen Allen, VA 23060
Hours:  Monday and Wednesday, 7:30 a.m. – 5:30 p.m.
  Tuesday, Thursday, Friday, 8:30 a.m. – 5:30 p.m.
Phone:  (804) 217-9883

Prevent Blindness Virginia
Free eye exams and glasses to patients that meet certain requirements.

Location: 11618 Busy Street, Richmond, VA 23236
Phone:  (804) 423-2020

Richmond Eye Associates, P.C.
Accepts most insurance, including Medicaid.

Location: Winchester Building, 10800 Midlothian Turnpike, Suite 127, Richmond, VA 23235
Phone:  (804) 730-2250
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HOUSING AND SHELTER

Better Housing Coalition    
BHC builds and advocates for quality, affordable housing while creating sustainable communities 
throughout the greater Richmond area.

Location: 23 W. Broad Street, Suite 100, Richmond, VA 23241
Phone:  (804) 644-0546
Web site: www.betterhousingcoalition.org

Commonwealth Catholic Charities  
CCC established a new program designed to help homeless individuals and families obtain immediate 
shelter. Today individuals visit one central location for shelter and related services. The staff and 
volunteers at Homeward Central Intake work together with other human service providers including 
Caritas, ESI Connections, Salvation Army and the Daily Planet toward a solution to end Richmond’s 
homeless problem.

Location: 517 West Grace St., Richmond, VA 23220
Phone:  (804) 648-4177
Web site: www.cccofva.org/services/HCIT/index.html

Good Samaritan Ministries    
Provides dormitory housing and all necessary expenses for a minimum of three months.  Participants 
usually have a substance abuse problem; some are newly released from prison.

Location: 2307 Hull Street, Richmond, VA 23224
Phone:  (804) 231-9995
Web site: www.goodsamaritanministry.com

Housing Opportunities Made Equal, Inc.   
HOME is a nonprofit corporation organized to provide information and assistance to the public through a 
wide variety of housing-related services.

Location: 700 E. Franklin Street, Suite 3A, Richmond, VA 23219
Phone:  (804) 354-0641
E-mail:  help@phonehome.org
Web site: www.phonehome.org

Neighborhood Housing Services of Richmond, Inc. 
NHSR is a private, nonprofit corporation that offers a comprehensive range of user-friendly homebuyer 
services.

Location: 2712 Chamberlayne Avenue, Richmond, VA 23222
Phone:  (804) 329-2500
Web site: www.nhsrichmond.org
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HOUSING AND SHELTER

Richmond Metropolitan Habitat for Humanity  
Richmond Habitat for Humanity is part of a worldwide effort to change people’s lives by making it 
possible for them to achieve the dream of homeownership.  As an affiliate of Habitat for Humanity, this 
organization uses the established guiding principles to build decent, modest homes in partnership with 
low-income, working families.

Location: 2281 Dabney Road, Richmond, VA 23230
Phone:  (804) 232-7001
E-mail:  info@richmondhabitat.org
Web site: www.richmondhabitat.org

Richmond Redevelopment Housing Authority  
The RRHA acts as a catalyst for quality affordable housing and community revitalization.

Location: 901 Chamberlayne Parkway, Richmond, VA 23220
Phone:  (804) 780-4200
Web site: www.rrha.org

Richmond Residential Services, Inc.       
The RRSI offers programs and residential opportunities for Richmond City residents functioning within the 
range of profound to mild mental retardation.

Location: 1000 N. Thompson Street, Richmond, VA 23230
Phone:  (804) 358-2211
Web site: www.richmondresidentialservices.org

Virginia Branch of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
HUD creates opportunities for homeownership with a focus on assisting low-income families and the 
homeless.

Location: 600 E. Broad Street, 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
Phone:  (800) 842-2610
Web site: www.hud.gov/local/index.cfm?state=va

Virginia Coalition to End Homelessness
VCEH is a nonprofit membership advocacy organization that brings people together to advocate, 
educate, and develop resources to eliminate homelessness and poverty in Virginia.

Location: 2415 Westwood Avenue, Richmond, VA 23230 
Phone:  (804) 644-5527
E-mail:  vahomeless@hotmail.com
Web site: www.vhda.com
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HOUSING AND SHELTER

Virginia Housing Development Authority   
The VHDA is a $6.6 billion housing finance agency that assists Virginians in obtaining affordable housing.

Location: 601 S. Belvidere Street, Richmond, VA 23220
Phone:  (804) 782-1986
E-mail:  vhdacomm@vhda.com
Web site: www.vhda.com

Virginia Supportive Housing            
Virginia Supportive Housing is a not-for-profit homeless services provider and community development 
corporation whose mission is to provide permanent housing and comprehensive support services to 
individuals and families who are homeless or who have disabilities, in order to initiate and promote their 
transition from homelessness to productivity and independence.

Location: 408 West Franklin Street, Richmond, VA 23220
Phone:  (804) 788-6825
Web site: www.virginiasupportivehousing.org

Other housing resources include, but are not limited to the following:

 

SHELTER  
Central Intake (804) 648-4177 
Safe Harbor (battered women) (804) 287-7877 
YWCA (battered women) Chesterfield (804) 796-3066 
YWCA (battered women) Richmond (804) 643-0888 
Richmond Goodwill Industries (804) 745-6300 
 
SHELTER (TRANSITIONAL)  
Central Intake (804) 648-4177 
Daughters of Zelophehad, Inc. (804) 714-0007 
Freedom House Sean’s Place (804) 344-8164 
Good Samaritan Inn (804) 231-9995 
Home Again (Men) (804) 788-0880 
Family (804) 782-9778 
Independent Houses (girls only) (804) 967-9415 
Richmond Behavioral Health Care 
(Shelter Plus Care) (804) 819-4000 

The Salvation Army (804) 225-7470 
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IMMIGRATION AND LANGUAGE ASSISTANCE

IMMIGRATION

Arabs in Richmond
Contact: Dr. Ali Hossaini
Phone:  (804) 272-0753

Association of Hispanic Americans of Richmond (AHAR)
Seeks to acclimate recent Hispanic immigrants and educate the community about Hispanic culture.

Contact: Juan and Andrea Chavez
Phone:  (804) 745-6164

Cambodian Association of Virginia         
An organization that helps refugees adapt to living in Richmond.

Location: 16 North Laurel Street, Richmond, VA 23220
Phone:  (804) 355-4559
Web site: www.cambodianbuddhist.org/doc/k395.htm

Caribbean American Association
Contact: Carena Ives
Phone:  (804) 677-1207

The Catholic Diocese of Richmond   
Provides different support services for refugees and immigrations, such as orientation to U.S. laws, 
customs, and institutions, early employment placement, and English language instruction (ESL).

Location: 811 Cathedral Place, Richmond, VA 23220
Phone:  (804) 359-5661
Web site: www.diocric.org/ris/index.htm

Commonwealth Catholic Charities Refugee Unaccompanied Minor Program
Links refugee youth with nurturing foster families and mentors who serve as short and long term surrogate 
parents and role models.  Foster parents help refugee youth adjust to the U.S. and become independent, 
self-efficient adults.

Contact: Olivia Faries
Location: 1512 Willow Lawn Drive, Richmond, VA 23230
Phone:  (804) 285-5900
Web site: www.cccofva.org/defaultHome.aspx

Department of Social Services Office of Newcomer Services
Offers services for recent immigrants.

Contact: Kathy Cooper, State Refugee Coordinator
Location: 730 East Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23219
Phone:  (804) 692-1206
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IMMIGRATION AND LANGUAGE ASSISTANCE

IMMIGRATION - continued

Filipino-American Association of Central Virginia 
Sponsors outreach projects for immigrants, refugees, the homeless and the inner city population in Central 
Virginia.

Contact: Jun Gopez
Location: 6008 Watch Harbour Road, Midlothian, VA 23112
Phone:  (804) 763-5688
Web site: www.faacv.org

Indian Association of Central Virginia
Contact: Dr. Gopi Jadhav
Phone:  (804) 526-2922

Korean-American Society of Greater Richmond (KASGR)
Educates its members on immigration procedures and United States citizenship requirements; assists in 
improving their English language skills.

Contact: Dr. Hyun Sung Lim, President
Location: 3912 Meadowdale Blvd., Richmond, VA 23234

Organization of Chinese Americans
Helps Chinese immigrants get acquainted and accustomed to the Richmond area.

Contact: Jane Ching, President
Phone:  (804) 269-4466
Web site: www.oca-cvc.org

Russian Immigration Service 
Offers services such as, employment, English classes, job training, legal aid, food, shelter and clothing.

Location: 2715 Grove Avenue, Richmond, VA 23220
Phone:  (804) 353-3293
Web site: www.tikvatisrael.com/community_services/russian_immigration.html

Telamon Corporation  
Provides help for immigrants and refugees.

Contact: Gregory Miller
Location: 4915 Fitzhugh Avenue, Suite 200, Richmond, VA 23230
Phone:  (804) 355-4676
Web site: www.telamon.org/InYourState/va/va.asp
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IMMIGRATION AND LANGUAGE ASSISTANCE

IMMIGRATION - continued

VCU Office of International Education 
Provides assistance to international students and scholars who wish to obtain appropriate visas to attend 
school.

Location: 916 W. Franklin Street, Richmond, VA 23284
Phone:  (804) 828-0595
Web site: www.vcu.edu/oie/imm/w_update.html

Virginia Council of Churches Refugee Resettlement Program
Helps refugees adapt to Richmond by finding housing and jobs for them.

Contact: Rev. Richard Cline, Director
Location: 1214 W. Graham Street, Suite 3, Richmond, VA 23220
Phone:  (804) 321-3305

Virginia Newcomer Health Program 
Protects the public’s health by empowering VDH health districts to provide thorough initial health 
assessments to all new refugees entering the Commonwealth of Virginia.

Contact: Julie Coggsdale, Program Assistant
Phone:  (804) 864-7910
Web site: www.vdh.virginia.gov/epi/rihp/index.htm

LANGUAGE TRAINING AND TRANSLATION

Most institutions of higher learning offer language training and services.  These institutions are listed 
separately in Section One under Area Colleges, Universities and Education/Training Programs and should 
be viewed as additional resources.   

Adult and Continuing Education (ACE) 
Registration fee is $42.00 and classes are held at two locations.

Location: 119 West Leigh Street, Richmond, VA 23220
Phone:  (804) 780-8311
Web site: www.richmond.k12.va.us/adulted/locations.htm

Adult Career Development Center        
Classes are available on site during the day and on Tuesday and Thursday evenings.  Classes are free.

Location: 119 West Leigh Street, Richmond, VA 23220
Phone:  (804) 780-4388
Web site: www.richmond.k12.va.us/schools/acdc/

880



880

IMMIGRATION AND LANGUAGE ASSISTANCE

LANGUAGE TRAINING AND TRANSLATION - continued

Center for Applied Linguistics    
CAL is a private, nonprofit organization working to improve communication through better understanding 
of language and culture.  CAL’s experienced staff conduct research, design and develop instructional 
materials and language tests, provide technical assistance and professional development, conduct needs 
assessments and program evaluations, and disseminate information and resources related to language 
and culture.

Web site: www.cal.org

Community College Workforce Alliance (CCWA) 
• Corporate and government contract training on world languages and cultural training
• ESOL (English for Speakers of Other Languages)
• Spanish: An authorized provider of:
 Workplace Spanish - www.workplacespanish.com; and
 Command Spanish - www.commandspanish.com
• Safety programs and Microsoft computer software programs conducted in Spanish.
• Other languages: French, German, Asian and mid-eastern language programs/services customized and   
    delivered at the workplace.

Web site: www.CCWA.vccs.edu

Daily Dose Learning Systems  
Program designed to help employees to develop good English communication skills.

Location: 9690 South 300 West, Sandy, UT  84070
Phone:  (800) 672-8935
Web site: www.dailydoselearning.com/index.html

Dupont Village Learning Center
Helps to establish community-based centers where educational classes for limited English speaking youth 
and adults are held.  The organization’s intent is to help these individuals and families to better 
understand how to access public and private services.

Contact: Ann Vargo
Mail:  Chesterfield Extension Office, P.O. Box 146, Chesterfield, VA 23832
Phone:  (804) 751-4401

Goodwill Industries      
Location: 6301 Midlothian Turnpike, Richmond, VA 23255
Phone:  (804) 745-6300
Web site: www.goodwillrichmond.org
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IMMIGRATION AND LANGUAGE ASSISTANCE

LANGUAGE TRAINING AND TRANSLATION - continued

Henrico County Public Schools
Fee of $15 plus cost of the book.  Classes meet once a week for eight weeks.

Mail:  P.O. Box 23120, Richmond, VA 23223
Phone:  (804) 652-3600
Web site: www.henrico.k12.va.us/adulteducation/adultesl.html

Hope for Humanity, Inc.
A nonprofit organization that provides educational opportunities for southern Sudanese living in the U.S., 
Kenya, Uganda and Sudan.

Contact: Jennifer Ernst
Mail:  P.O. Box 29117, Richmond, VA 23242
Phone:  (804) 360-2705

Language Resources, Inc.        
Offers private ESL classes, at-home tutors, pay-as-you-go system, and flexible scheduling.

Location: 102 North Stafford Avenue, Richmond, VA 23220
Phone:  (804) 358-2962
Web site: www.languageresources.com/aboutus.shtml
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IMMIGRATION AND LANGUAGE ASSISTANCE

LANGUAGE TRAINING AND TRANSLATION - continued

Richmond Institute of Foreign Language  
School of Italian and Spanish.

Web site: www.richmondifl.com

Spanish Academy & Cultural Institute   
Offers patent pending Spanish language and cultural training programs to organizations and 
corporations that can be customized to each industry’s specific needs.

Phone:  (804) 378-8180
Web site: www.AwakenTheSpanishWithin.com

Virginia Asian Chamber of Commerce
The mission of the Virginia Asian Chamber of Commerce is to foster, increase, and maximize the potential 
of Virginia’s Asian American businesses.  The Chamber serves as a link to the Asian American community.

Location: SunTrust Building, 1st Floor Level, 919 E. Main St., Richmond, VA 23219
Location: 14214 Washington Highway, Ashland, VA 23005
Phone:  (804) 798-3975
Email:  aabac@aabac.org
Web site: www.aabac.org

Virginia Department of Education 
Web site: www.pen.k12.va.us/VDOE/Instruction/Language/

Virginia Hispanic Chamber of Commerce   
Assistance for Spanish business assistance/services.

Web site: www.vahcc.com
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LEGAL ASSISTANCE

Central Virginia Legal Aid Society, Inc.   
Provides free legal assistance in civil matters to low-income and elderly residents.  Types of cases 
handled include: housing, divorce, custody, spousal, adoptions, consumer, public benefits, welfare, food 
stamps, Medicaid, social security, elderly, unemployment compensation, rights of the handicapped and 
wills.

Areas served: Cities of Richmond and Petersburg; Counties of Charles City, Chesterfield, Hanover, 
Henrico, New Kent, Goochland and Powhatan.

Location: 101 West Broad Street, Suite 101, P.O. Box 12006, Richmond, VA 23241
Phone:  (804) 648-1012 or (800) 868-1012

Location: 10-A Bollingbrook Street, Petersburg, VA 23803
Phone:  (804) 862-1100

Web site: www.cvlas.org
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TRANSPORTATION RESOURCES

VIRGINIA STATE DEPARTMENTS

Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles
The DMV is the state agency offering driver services for citizens and commercial interests including 
driver’s license, vehicle plate, personal property tax, and registration renewal and serves as a source for 
on line forms and publications.  Individuals can apply for state identification cards.  It also serves as a 
source for transportation and safety related issues. 

Phone:   1 (866) DMVLINE (1(866) 368-5463) or 1(800) 435-5137
Hours:  Monday – Friday, 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.
  Saturday, 8:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.
Web site: www.dmv.state.va.us

Locations:

Chester Office     Chesterfield Office
12100 Branders Creek Drive   610 Johnston Willis Drive
Chester, VA 23831    Richmond, VA 23236

East Henrico Office    North Henrico Office
5517 South Laburnum Avenue   9015 Brook Road
Richmond, VA 23231    Glen Allen, VA 23060

West Henrico Office    Hopewell Office
9237 Quioccasin Road    4401 Crossings Blvd.
Richmond, VA 23229    Prince George, VA 23875

Petersburg Office    Richmond Central Office
120 Wagner Road    2300 West Broad Street
Petersburg, VA 23875    Richmond, VA 23220

ADVICE COLUMN

     As noted in the recent regional labor market study* the following commuting patterns were documented:

• The highest concentration of jobs and residents are found in Chesterfield, Henrico and Richmond City
• 0.8% of workers used public transportation for their work commute in 2004
• In 2004, it took an average of 23.5 minutes to get to work 

Why is this important? There is a limited service area of the GRTC and the PAT.  Transportation services are not 
keeping up with expanding population and employment growth, which reduces job opportunities for some and limits 
employers’ access to labor.

* Excerpts from The State of the Workforce of the Richmond Metropolitan Area, prepared by Chmura Economics and 
Analytics, 2005.  The regional labor market study in its entirety can be found on the GRCC Web site: 
www.GRCC.com/files/chmurareportfinal.pdf
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TRANSPORTATION RESOURCES

VIRGINIA STATE DEPARTMENTS - continued

Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation
The Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation's mission is to improve the mobility of people 
and goods while expanding transportation choices in the Commonwealth.  DRPT’s three primary areas of 
activity are rail, public transportation and commuter services. The department offers links to public 
transportation maps and guides, commuter services, urban and rural transit services, as well as a service 
locator.

Mail:  P. O. Box 590, Richmond, VA 23218-0590
Phone:   (804) 786-4440
Web site: www.drpt.state.va.us

Virginia Department of Transportation
VDOT is responsible for developing and maintaining the best possible transportation system for the 
public.  Their site offers information on traffic data, road conditions and travel advisories, Smart Tag and 
EZ Pass, employee and employer guides for bicycling and walking, and links for driver’s license 
requirements and procedures.

Location: 2430 Pine Forest Drive, P.O. Box 3402, Richmond, VA 23834
Phone:   (804) 524-6000 or 1 (800) 663-4188 (Richmond District)
E-mail:  richmondinfo@vdot.virginia.gov
Web site: www.virginiadot.org

LOCAL RESOURCES

AAA
AAA is a federation of automobile clubs offering travel plans, automobile purchasing, maps, travel 
guides, and information in obtaining insurance or financial help.

Location:  Midtown – 5001 West Broad Street, Richmond, VA
Phone:  (804) 285-8912
Web site: www.aaa.com

Location:  Southside – 1201 Mall Drive, Richmond, VA 
Phone:   (804) 379-4487
Web site: www.aaa.com

City of Petersburg
The official Web site for the city and the Petersburg Area Transit, PAT, which is partnering with GRTC to 
provide service to John Tyler Community College and the City of Richmond.

Location: North Union Street Parking Lot
Phone:  PAT at (804) 733-2413 or GRTC at (804) 358-GRTC, ext. 4782
Web site: www.petersburg-va.org/transit
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TRANSPORTATION RESOURCES

LOCAL RESOURCES - continued

Greater Richmond Transit Authority (GRTC)
GRTC Transit System is nonprofit and jointly owned by the City of Richmond and Chesterfield County 
providing public transportation service in the greater Richmond area. GRTC offers:

• Bus routes and services (including handicap)
• Park ‘N Ride – guide to free parking downtown
• Lunchtime Express

Location: 101 S. Davis Avenue, Richmond, VA 23220-5137
Phone:  (804) 358-4782
Web site: www.ridegrtc.com

Richmond Metropolitan Authority
Operates toll roads in the Richmond region (Downtown Expressway, Powhite Parkway, Boulevard Bridge), 
administers Smart Tag, maintains several parking decks and The Diamond, and manages the Main Street 
Station. 

Location: 901 East Byrd Street, Richmond, VA 23219
Phone:  (804) 649-8494 
Web site: www.rmaonline.org

RideFinders, Inc.
RideFinders helps increase the efficiency of our transportation infrastructure and provides transportation 
programs and services for area commuters and employers throughout the region.  The services provided 
by the RideFinders Network has grown beyond just carpool/vanpool matching to include transit route and 
schedule information, a regional Guaranteed Ride Home program, bicycle to work information, 
park-and-ride lot and HOV lane information, telecommute/telework program assistance, InfoExpress 
commuter information kiosks, and employer services.  The organization also provides:

• CARE – Public Transportation for disabled persons
• C-Van - Transportation assistance for Virginia Initiative for Employment not Welfare (VIEW) 
   participants.
• Downtown commuter guide including current parking spaces and rates, map of the business 
   district, and a service area map including service to outlying counties. 
• Carpools
• Van Pools
• Clean Air Campaign – alerts employers of Ozone Action Days issued by the VA Dept. of 
   Environmental Quality 
• Emergency Ride Home
• Employer relocation site and analysis services
• Employer-based marketing to promote transportation demand management

Location: 1111 East Main, Street, Richmond, VA 23219
Phone:  (804) 643-7433
Web site: www.ridefinders.com
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TRANSPORTATION RESOURCES

LOCAL RESOURCES - continued

VSPI, Inc. 
A provider of commuter vanpooling transportation services and mobility management programs.  Will 
conduct employer commute cluster analysis to establish vanpools and serves as a resource for employer 
transportation tax benefits.

Location: 8401 Patterson Avenue, Suite 201, Richmond, VA 23229 (Richmond office)
Phone:  (804) 740-3010 or (800) VAN-RIDE
Web site: www.rideone.com

Virginia Commonwealth University
GRTC & VCU have joined forces to provide students with easy access to convenient transportation around 
Richmond with the GRTC Student Transit Pass Program. This includes:

• VCU Campus Connector
• VCU Outer Campus Loop
• VCU Medical Center Route
• VCU Gateway Express

Location: VCU Parking & Transportation Administration, 1108 W. Broad St., Richmond, 23220
Phone:   (804) 828-PARK
Web site: www.bsv.vcu.edu/vcupark/transit/htm

OTHER TRANSPORTATION RESOURCES

Amtrak
The Regional offers downtown-to-downtown service up and down the Northeast Corridor including stops 
at Richmond (Main Street Station and Staples Mill), Ashland, Fredericksburg, Quantico and the 
metropolitan Washington area.

Location: Ashland Station - 112 North Railroad Avenue, Ashland, VA 23005

Location:  Staples Mill Station - 7519 Staples Mill Road, Richmond, VA 23228
Phone:  (804) 553-2903

Location: Main Street Station (Unmanned) - 1500 E. Main St., Richmond. VA 23219
Phone:  (804) 646-2041 Guard Desk

Web site: www.amtrak.com
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TRANSPORTATION RESOURCES

OTHER TRANSPORTATION RESOURCES - continued

Community Transportation Association of America
The Community Transportation Association of America (CTAA) has dedicated numerous resources to 
educate, guide, and enable workforce development agencies, transportation providers, human services 
agencies, employers, community- and faith-based groups, and individuals to overcome transportation 
barriers. With funding from the Federal Transit Administration and the U.S. Department of Labor (DOL), 
the Association created the Joblinks Employment Transportation Initiative to address this vital employment 
transportation issue. 

Web site: www.ctaa.org

Commuter Connections
A regional network of transportation organizations coordinated by the Metropolitan Washington Council 
of Governments. Commuter Connections also helps employers establish commuting benefits and assistance 
programs, including telework/telecommute programs, for their employees. 

Location: 777 North Capitol Street, NE, Suite 300,Washington, D.C. 20002-4239
Phone:  1 (800) 745-RIDE
Web site: www.mwcog.org

TRANSPORTATION  
ACCESS (Chesterfield) (804) 279-8489 
American Red Cross (804) 780-2250 or 2298 
Care Transportation (804) 782-2273 
Goochland Fellowship & Family Service (804) 556-6260 
Quin Rivers Agency for Community Action (804) 966-5020 
Van-Go (804) 261-7388 
 

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION SERVICES FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES

Lil J Express (Richmond/Chesterfield/Henrico/Goochland/Powhatan)
Contact: Felicia Rufus, Owner/Operator
Phone:  (804) 249-9643

Community Action (Powhatan)
Location: 3930 Anderson Highway, Powhatan, VA 23139
Phone:  (804) 598-3351
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UTILITIES

Miss Utility of Virginia           
The Miss Utility center notifies participating utilities of the upcoming excavation work so they can locate 
and mark their underground facilities in advance to prevent possible damage to underground utility lines, 
injury, property damage and service outages.  In addition, it offers links to the various utility companies in 
the state.

Phone:   1 (800) 552-7001
Web site: www.missutilityofvirginia.com

UTILITY ASSISTANCE

Chesterfield-Colonial Heights Department of Social Services
Administers programs to help with heating or cooling costs throughout the year for income eligible 
households.  The Crisis Assistance Program is intended to meet a household's emergency heating need, 
when no other resource is available. The Cooling Assistance Program provides purchases or repair of 
cooling equipment and/or payment for electricity to operate cooling equipment.

Location: 9501 Lucy Corr Circle, P.O. Box 430, Chesterfield, VA 23832-0430
Phone:  (804) 748-1100
Web site: www.co.chesterfield.va.us/HumanServices/SocialServices/energy.asp

City of Richmond Department of Public Utilities  
The City of Richmond provides water and natural gas service to residents and offers up-to-date utility 
information, such as: energy conservation tips, safety tips, rate changes, information on loans and 
payment plans, and important phone numbers.  Senior Care Program applications are available for utility 
assistance. 

Location:  900 E. Broad Street, Room 115, Richmond, VA
Phone:   (804) 644-3000
Web site:  www.ci.richmond.va.us/dpu/

Columbia Gas of Virginia       
The company offers payment options, budget plans and credit arrangements as well as links to federal 
and state programs.

Phone:  1 (800) 543-8911
Web site: www.columbiagasva.com/my_account/directlink.htm

Dominion Virginia Power  
Dominion Power offers a variety of programs for customers on low or fixed incomes or who may have 
special needs.

Phone:  (800) 400-WARM
Web site: www.dom.com/customer/pares_eaprograms.jsp
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UTILITIES

UTILITY ASSISTANCE - continued

Goochland Department of Social Services
Administration of energy assistance programs for qualified county residents.

Location:  1800 Sandy Hook Road, Suite 200, Goochland, VA 23063-0034
Phone:  (804) 556-5880
Web site: www.co.goochland.va.us/county.asp?section=1562&subsection=1839

Hanover County Department of Social Services 
Eligible low-income households receive federal assistance with their home heating and cooling bills within 
funding limits. Weatherization referrals are made to the Capital Area Agency on Aging to permanently 
weatherize low-income households to offset the high costs of home heating.

Location: 12304 S. Washington Highway, Ashland, VA 23005
Phone:  (804) 365-4100
Web site: www.co.hanover.va.us/soclsvcs/default.htm

Henrico County Department of Social Services   
Fuel Assistance provides payments to fuel vendors and for qualifying emergency repairs to heating 
equipment. Eligibility is based on income and heating source.

Location: 8600 Dixon Powers Drive, Richmond, VA 23273
Phone:  (804) 501-4001
Web site: www.co.henrico.va.us/dss/prgdscr.htm

Powhatan County Department of Social Services  
Administration of energy assistance programs for qualified county residents.

Location: 3908 Old Buckingham Road, Suite 2, Powhatan, VA 23139-0099
Phone:  (804) 598-5630
Web site: www.powhatanva.gov/soc

Richmond City Department of Social Services
The Energy Assistance Program assists low-income households. The program consists of three components: 
Fuel Assistance, Crisis Assistance and Cooling Assistance.  The Fuel Assistance component helps eligible 
households with the costs of heating their homes. The Crisis Assistance component helps eligible households 
in emergency energy situations, which cannot be met by Fuel Assistance or other resources. The following 
types of assistance are available if eligibility conditions are met: purchase of a portable or installed fan, 
purchase and installation of an air conditioner, payment of an electric utility security deposit, or payment 
of the electric bill to operate the cooling equipment. 

Location: Marshall Plaza Building, 900 E. Marshall St., Richmond, VA 23240
Phone:  (804) 646-7212
Web site: www.ci.richmond.va.us/departments/socialservices/
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UTILITIES

UTILITY ASSISTANCE - continued

Virginia Department of Social Services  
The EA Program assists low-income households, particularly those with the lowest incomes that pay a high 
proportion of household income for home energy. It is comprised of four components: fuel, crisis, cooling 
and weatherization assistance.

Web site: www.dss.virginia.gov/benefit/ea/index.html
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RICHMOND HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION

Richmond Human Resources Management Association

Submitted by John F. Kates, SPHR, President-Elect

The Richmond Human Resources Management Association (RHRMA) works to strengthen human resource 

departments and the professionals who staff them with the ability to positively impact the productivity of 

Richmond area employers. To this end, RHRMA presents educational opportunities to help human resource 

practitioners acquire business skills and knowledge of best practices, legal requirements and trends that 

impact the more than 440 area businesses represented by the 1,000-plus RHRMA members.

In addition, RHRMA seeks to enhance the workplace profile of the local communities it serves.  Each May, 

RHRMA partners with the Greater Richmond Chamber of Commerce to recognize companies who value 

their human resources by presenting Richmond’s premier recognition event for employers – The Employer All 

Star Awards.  This event showcases best practices of area employers who encourage innovative strategies 

to develop and retain a productive workforce.  RHRMA also features a grants program providing money 

to organizations who seek to make work accessible to those who might otherwise not be able to fully 

contribute to our communities.

The RHRMA mission focus is centered on these and other efforts to help ensure Richmond area employers 

are prepared to compete. RHRMA enjoys the support of these ideals and invites area employers and those 

who support their company’s human resource function to learn more by visiting: www.RHRMA.org.

With that in mind, the following resources are provided for individuals who have partial or full responsibility 

for day-to-day human resource functions. While not fully comprehensive, they are foundational and serve 

as a springboard to move the reader in the right direction.
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THE GOOD, THE BAD AND THE UGLY… 
EMPLOYMENT SCREENINGS AND BACKGROUND CHECKS
By Jim Hulburt, Innovative Enterprises, Inc.

First, the good news: 80 percent of companies say that they run a criminal record check on applicants 
before hiring, according to the 2004 “Workplace Violence Survey” conducted by the Society for Human 
Resource Management.  That is an increase of nearly 30 percent since 1996.  Given this trend, workplaces 
everywhere are safer, employers’ liability is minimized and job applicants’ rights are now protected more 
than ever, right?

Not exactly.  There are myriads of options for conducting a diligent screening that go far beyond basic 
criminal records, and an ever-growing legion of background screening firms competing for a place in your 
budget. A number of state and federal regulations address the mechanics of the background screening 
process and what you must do before, during and after the fact.  A rapidly emerging assortment of tort 
liability theories are now litigated in the nation’s courtrooms, ensnaring even the most well-intentioned 
employers for what they knew or should have known about their applicants’ pasts. And if that wasn’t 
enough, amongst this backdrop of potential traps, pitfalls and complex webs of legislation and liabilities 
lurks a growing cadre of highly specialized attorneys, poised to pounce the moment you don’t do a 
background check, you do an inadequate one, you dig too deep, you infringe upon an applicant’s rights, 
you fail to safeguard your candidate’s sensitive data, or for other creative infractions we have yet to even 
imagine.

A proper background screening is an absolutely essential component of your hiring process.  But, given the 
complexities, ever-changing elements and the huge downside to doing it wrong, this is not one for the 
do-it-yourselfer, nor should you entrust this task to an unqualified company.  This is a job for a professional.

So, what constitutes a “good” background check?  For starters, one must consider the “garbage in, garbage 
out” theory.  This essentially presumes that the quality of the information one gets out of a background 
check will only be as good as the data we put in.  If your background check is based upon an incorrect 
name spelling, wrong date of birth, or other inaccurate information, you may miss legitimate records (false 
negative) or receive wrong ones (false positive).  

Begin with a Social Security Number Trace. This search, available instantly or in near real-time in many 
cases, will help to confirm your applicant’s identity, name spelling and address history.  Now you are armed 
with the name or names to check, and you know where to look.

Next, Criminal history records should be examined in the courts of the counties where the applicant 
currently resides and for at least seven years of past address history.  Despite what you may have heard, 
there is no single, central repository for criminal records in the U.S.  Although the FBI maintains the National 
Crime Information Center (NCIC), it is off-limits to most private employers and, as has been shown in a 
number of published studies, there can be serious deficiencies in the accuracy and completeness of these 
records.  

There are roughly 3,300 independent jurisdictions scattered throughout the United States, encompassing 
some 10,000 state and federal courthouses, each with its own recordkeeping system.  A professional 
background screening firm will possess the resources required to extend your reach to any of these 
locations. And, don’t overlook checking the different name spellings, aliases or maiden names, which may 
have been revealed by your Social Security Number Trace.  Your applicant may have records filed under 
these alternate combinations, which could be missed checking only the current surname.
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THE GOOD, THE BAD AND THE UGLY… 
EMPLOYMENT SCREENINGS AND BACKGROUND CHECKS

Supplemental criminal record databases can reveal records beyond the scope of the county courthouse 
and can enhance the value of your overall screening.  Beware, however, of the challenges associated with 
this tool.  First, these databases are typically privately-maintained by commercial sources that gather 
information using a wide variety of methods and from a number of potential sources.  Inconsistencies can 
easily arise between what is reported from the database and what actually happened in court.  What’s 
more, federal law prohibits screening firms from providing this information to you without first reverifying 
the records against the actual court records for accuracy or sending the applicant a notification letter.  

There are a number of additional tools available to complete your background screening, including 
Employment and Education Verification, Civil Litigation and Judgment searches, Driving Records, 
Merchant Databases and Credit Reports.

So how do you choose a background screening provider? As with any service, all screening firms are not 
created equal, and the quality of your selection will have a direct impact on the accuracy of the information 
you receive, the timeliness of your reports, compliance with state and federal laws, and minimizing your 
overall exposure to liability.

Select a professional background screening provider who is well established and is well regarded in their 
industry.  Ask for the contact information for a few of their clients in your industry, and talk to them.  Make 
sure they are fully versed in the federal Fair Credit Reporting Act and analogous laws, that they comply 
with them, and that they require the same of you.  Review the provider’s front-end documentation, client 
contracts and user agreements.  If signing up with them and ordering reports requires only that you provide 
a name, address and credit card number, consider this a very big red flag.

Finally, consider a background screening provider that is a member of the National Association of 
Professional Background Screeners and who abides by the published NAPBS best practices guidelines.

For more information on establishing or strengthening your company’s background screening program, an 
excellent resource may be found in The Safe Hiring Manual by Lester S. Rosen, published by Facts on 
Demand Press, and available at www.brbpub.com.

Text provided for informational purposes only and should not be construed as legal advice.  We encourage you to seek the 
services of a qualified professional (attorney) for assistance.
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BACKGROUND AND REFERENCE CHECKS

The following are local and national sources for conducting a variety of background and reference 
checks.

CHAMBER MEMBERS

DataPool Check, Inc.
DataPool offers an array of employer services to help in pre-employment and post-hiring staffing 
including employee background, fingerprint, and drug use checks.

Location: 701 D. Southlake Blvd., Richmond, VA 23236
Phone:  (804) 378-4005
Web site: www.datapoolcheck.com

Innovative Enterprises, Inc. | www.knowthefacts.com
Innovative Enterprises employs a team of public records experts with backgrounds in law enforcement, 
judicial administration, and public record search and retrieval.  Through their broad network of public 
record search professionals, they are able to extend your reach to records nationwide.  

Location: 12695 McManus Blvd., Suite B-4, Newport News, VA  23602
Phone:  (888) 777-9435

OTHER RESOURCES

AnnualCreditReport.com  | www.annualcreditreport.com
This central site allows you to request a free credit file disclosure, commonly called a credit report, once 
every 12 months from each of the nationwide consumer credit reporting companies: Equifax, Experian 
and TransUnion.

Background Profiles | www.backgroundprofiles.com
Background Profiles provides up-to-date information for the employment industry including background 
checks in areas such as federal, state, and county criminal records search, employment and education 
verification, social security trace, credit reports and much more.  Essential information on current state and 
federal compliance issues is provided as well as links to government sites that provide in-depth legal and 
compliance information.

Phone:  1 (800) 800-0197
E-Mail:  info@backgroundprofiles.com

Federal Trade Commission | www.ftc.gov
The Federal Trade Commission governs the Fair Credit Reporting Act and their site offers major links, 
statutes, highlights and “Fast Act” Actions of the Fair Credit Reporting Act.
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BACKGROUND AND REFERENCE CHECKS

Lab Corporation | www.labcorp.com/psc/index.html+
In addition to routine blood and urine specimen collections, many of the Lab Corp centers offer other 
procedures such as urine drug screens, paternity collections and breath alcohol testing.

Location: 1025 Boulders Pkwy., Ste. 125, Richmond, VA 23225  
Phone:  (804) 323-0530

Location: 8040 Villa Park Dr., Door 6, Richmond, VA 23228
Phone:  (804) 264-3394

Location: 8403 N. Run Medical Dr., Mechanicsville, VA 23111
Phone:  (804) 559-7156

Location: 241 Charles H. Dimmock Pkwy., Colonial Heights, VA 23834
Phone:  (804) 526-4283

National Association of Background Screeners | www.employerschoiceonline.com
The National Association of Background Screeners offers a full line of employment background screening 
services such as: social security verification, criminal background, credit reports, educational and 
credential verification, employment history, reference checks, etc.

National Student Clearing House | www.studentclearinghouse.org
The National Student Clearinghouse, a nonprofit organization, is a source for post-secondary and 
secondary student degree, diploma, student transcript, certificate, and enrollment verification.  

Location: 13454 Sunrise Valley Drive, Suite 300, Herndon, VA 20171
Phone:  (703) 742-4200

Trident National Corporation | www.trident-national.com/services.asp
Trident administers drug free workplace programs for businesses of all sizes and facilitates that process 
by providing all of the resources needed to implement a comprehensive drug free workplace program.  
They also offer background and criminal checks for employees.

Location: 10800 Midlothian Tpke., Suite 240, Richmond, VA  23225
Phone:  (804) 354-0697

Virginia State Police | www.vsp.state.va.us/cjis_chrc.htm
Criminal history records checks for individuals, the general public, private companies, and approved 
agencies. 

Mail:  State Police Criminal Record Exchange
  P.O. Box C-85076, Richmond, VA 23261-5076
Phone:   (804) 674-2070

Virginia State Police Sex Offender Registry | 
www.sex-offender.vsp.virginia.gov/sor/html/background.htm
www.sex-offender.vsp.state.va.us/Static/Search.htm

The Sex Offender and Crimes Against Minors Registry (SOR) is for all offenders required to be 
registered in the Commonwealth and is available via Internet pursuant to Section 9.1-913, of the Code of 
Virginia. Registry information provided under this section shall be used for the purposes of the 
administration of criminal justice, screening of current or prospective employees, volunteers or otherwise 
for the protection of the public in general and children in particular. 
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BACKGROUND AND REFERENCE CHECKS

U.S. Department of Justice | www.nsopr.gov
The U.S. Department of Justice provides as a public service the Dru Sjodin National Sex Offender Public 
Web site. Interested members of the public have access to and may search participating state Web site 
public information regarding the presence or location of offenders, who, in most cases, have been 
convicted of sexually-violent offenses against adults and children and certain sexual contact and other 
crimes against victims who are minors. The public can use this Web site to educate themselves about the 
possible presence of such offenders in their local communities. 

U.S. Social Security Administration | www.socialsecurity.gov/employer/ssnv.htm
This online governmental site offers social security number verification.
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CHAMBER MEMBER LAW PRACTICES

The following firms have a variety of practice areas, some of which may or may not include employment law.

Edward E. Berling
730 Broad Street Road
Manakin-Sabot, VA 23103
(804) 784-0186

Boleman Law Firm, P.C. 
2104 Laburnum Ave., Suite 201
Richmond, VA  23226
(804) 335-2057
www.bolemanlaw.com
info@bolemanlaw.com

Cantor Arkema, P.C.
1111 East Main Street
Richmond, VA  23218-0561
(804) 644-1400
www.cantorarkema.com

Coates & Davenport Attorneys At Law 
5206 Markel Road, Suite 200
Richmond, VA  23230
(804) 285-7000
(800) 450-8311
www.coateslaw.com

Darrel Tillar-Mason, P.L.C.
4600 Cox Road, Suite 205
Glen Allen, VA  23060
(804) 967-2553

Law Office of J. Steven Erie
9011 Arboretum Pkwy., Suite 265
Richmond, VA  23236
(804) 330-7779
www.jselaw.com

Florance, Gordon & Brown, P.C.
1900 One James Center
901 East Cary Street
Richmond, VA  23219
(804) 697-5128
www.fgb.com

FutureLaw, L.L.C.
823 East Main Street, Suite 1801
Richmond, VA  23219
(804) 225-5506
(888) 257-6299 
www.futurelaw.net

Hirschler Fleischer 
Federal Reserve Bank Building
701 E. Byrd Street 
Richmond, VA  23219
(804) 771-9500
www.hf-law.com

Hopkins Law Office, P.C.
P.O. Box 6
Richmond, VA  23218-0006
(804) 780-2889

Huff, Poole & Mahoney, P.C.
9850 Lori Road, Suite 101 
Chesterfield, VA  23832-6623
(804) 778-7265
www.hpmlaw.com
generalmail@hpmlaw.com

Hunton & Williams
Riverfront Plaza, East Tower
951 E. Byrd St.
Richmond, VA  23219-4074
(804) 788-8200
www.hunton.com

Johnson Jones, LLP
15 South 5th St. 
Richmond, VA  23219-3823
(804) 788-8880
www.johnsonjoneslaw.com

Kalbaugh, Pfund & Messersmith P.C.
901 Moorefield Park Drive, Suite 200
Richmond, VA  23236
(804) 320-6300
(800) 606-3350
www.kpmlaw.com

Kaufman & Canoles, PC
Three James Center, 12th Floor
1051 E. Cary Street
Richmond, VA  23219
(804) 771-5700
www.kaufmanandcanoles.com

LeClair Ryan
4201 Dominion Blvd., Suite 200
Glen Allen, VA 23060
(804) 270-0070
www.leclairryan.com
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CHAMBER MEMBER LAW PRACTICES

LeClair Ryan
701 E. Byrd Street, 16th Floor
Richmond, VA 23219
(804) 545-1500
www.leclairryan.com

McCandlish Holton, PC
1111 E. Main Street, Suite 1500
Richmond, VA  23218-0796
(804) 775-3100
www.lawmh.com

McCaul, Martin, Evans & Cook
P.O. Box 279
Mechanicsville, VA  23111
(804) 746-3773

McGuireWoods LLP
One James Center
901 E. Cary Street, 7th Floor
Richmond, VA  23219-4030
(804) 775-1000
www.mcguirewoods.com

McSweeney and Crump, P.C. 
11 South 12th Street
Richmond, VA  23219
(804) 783-6800
www.mcbump.com

Moran Kiker Brown P.C. 
4110 E. Parham Rd.
Richmond, VA  23228
(804) 421-6250
www.morankikerbrown.com

Morris & Morris P.C. 
801 E. Main Street 
Richmond, VA 23218-0030
(804) 344-8300
www.morrismorris.com

Parker, Pollard & Brown, P.C.
6802 Paragon Place, Suite 300
Richmond, VA  23230
(804) 262-3600
www.ppblaw.com

PennStuart 
600 E. Main St., Suite 1710
Richmond, VA  23219
(804) 819-1770
www.pennstuart.com

Reed Smith LLP
901 E. Byrd Street, Suite 1700 
Richmond, VA  23219-4068
(804) 344-3400
www.reedsmith.com

Sands Anderson Marks & Miller
801 E. Main Street, Suite 1800
Richmond, VA  23219-2906
(804) 783-6799
www.sandsanderson.com

Spotts Fain
411 East Franklin St., Suite 600
Richmond, VA  23218-1555
(804) 697-2000
www.spottsfain.com 

Taylor & Walker, P.C.
6802 Paragon Place, #126 
Richmond, VA  23230-1655
(804) 673-0341
www.taylorwalkerlaw.com

Thompson & McMullan
A Professional Corporation 
100 Shockoe Slip
Richmond, VA  23219-4140
(804) 649-7545
www.t-mlaw.com 

Troutman Sanders L.L.P.
1001 Haxall Point
Richmond, VA  23219
(804) 697-1200
www.troutmansanders.com

Vandeventer Black LLP
707 E. Main Street, Suite 1700
Richmond, VA  23218-1558
(804) 237-8800
www.vanblk.com

Williams Mullen
1021 E. Cary Street
P. O. Box 1310 
Richmond, VA  23218-1320
(804) 643-1991
www.williamsmullen.com
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CHAMBER MEMBER LAW PRACTICES

Wilson Stoyanoff PC
3741 Westerre Parkway, Suite D
Richmond, VA  23233 
(804) 622-6888
www.WilsonStoyanoff.com

Woods Rogers PLC
823 E. Main Street, Suite 1200
Richmond, VA  23219
(804) 343-5020
www.woodsrogers.com

LABOR LAW RESOURCES

Society of Human Resource Management | www.shrm.org/law/states/VirginiaTOC.asp

Federal Labor Law Posters | www.govdocs.com

Virginia Labor Law Posters | www.laborlawcenter.com
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COMPENSATION RESOURCES

Compdata Surveys | www.compdatasurvey.com
Compdata Surveys collects information from thousands of organizations annually, resulting in the largest database 
in the country on current pay and benefits information.  With data collected on benefits, pay practices, and more 
than 500 different jobs, employers receive the comparative compensation information they need to attract and 
retain employees.

Compensation-Now | www.compensation-now.info
Offers Virginia Disability Compensation Resources, as well as related news on compensation.

Department of Human Resource Management | www.dhrm.state.va.us/workerscomp.html
DHRM offers a comprehensive list of resources relating workers’ compensation and safety.

Location: 101 North 14th Street, 12th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
Phone:  (804) 225-2131

Economic Research Institute | www.erieri.com/doltrends
The site’s search engine allows you to search by zip code or by state and city.  Positions are listed alphabetically, 
not by industry, which makes it somewhat time consuming to obtain data for various jobs in a particular field.  Those 
who take time to go through the entire alphabet will find precise job titles that are not often listed on other sites.

Futurestep | www.futurestep.com
Futurestep consultants have instant access to one of the world’s largest databases of prescreened middle-
management professionals.  Futurestep client services include Middle Management Recruitment, Project Recruitment, 
Managed Services, and Interim Solutions.

International Association of Administrative Professions (IAAP) | 
www.iaap-hq.org/researchtrends/Salaries2005.htm
The IAAP’s mission is to be acknowledged as the leader of administrative professionals and to enhance their 
individual and collective value, image, competence, and influence. 

Salary.com | www.salary.com
Salary.com is a leader in providing employee compensation data, software, and services to enterprises, small 
businesses, and individuals.  The enterprise software helps companies manage their compensation expenditures with 
real-time, decision-ready data and analytical tools.

Salary Expert | www.salaryexpert.com
This site provides online salary data, serving individual employees, HR professionals, compensation specialists, 
managers, and boards (both for-profit and not-for-profit).

Virginia Electronic Labor Market Access  | www.velma.virtuallmi.com
Virginia’s Electronic Labor Market Access (VELMA) offers employers recruitment, labor market and education 
services.  As part of the Virginia Employment Commission, they are able to provide labor market analysis, deter-
mine competitive starting salaries, provide information on suitable training providers and programs, and place job 
orders and candidates.  They also provide labor market research, economic and demographic data and compara-
tive information over time and between regions.

WageWeb | www.wageweb.com
Provides current salary information, answers compensation questions, and provides organizations with solutions for 
business issues.

Workers’ Compensation Program | www.covwc.com
Provides information for filing the Employer’s Accident Report (EAR), selection of physicians, program updates, loss 
control services, training schedules, and other suggestions to reduce frequency, severity and cost of workers’ 
compensation claims.

Contact:  Managed Care Innovations
Mail:  P.O. Box 1140, Richmond, VA 23218
Phone:  (804) 649-2288
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A GUIDE TO INTERVIEWING QUESTIONS
As a general rule of thumb, if the questions don’t pertain to the job, don’t ask the question.  A good job 
description can help you develop good interviewing questions and keep you on track as you interact with a 
potential new hire.  Stay away from questions that inquire about race, color, religion, sex, national origin, disability 
or age.

"How old are you?,” "Have you ever filed for bankruptcy?," "Do you have or are you planning to have children?" or 
"Do you have any physical or mental impairments?" are all examples of illegal questions. 

ILLEGAL OR OFF-LIMITS INTERVIEW QUESTIONS
These topics are off limits during the interview process.  Once you have offered a prospective employee the job 
and he or she has accepted, you may gather some of this information such as date of birth and marital status for 
tax reporting purposes.  The following list is intended for use as an interviewing guide. For more in-depth 
information log on to www.eeoc.gov.

DISCRIMINATION TOPIC EXCEPTION
Affiliations Professional/trade groups or other groups that are considered relevant to 

the ability to do the job.
Age You may only inquire if the applicant is 18 years or older.  If the answer is 

“no” you may then ask their age.
Arrest(s) None
Birth Control None
Birth Date None
Citizenship You may ask the applicant, that if hired, can he or she provide proof of a 

right to remain and work in the United States.  DO NOT ask for proof until 
you have made the job offer and the offer has been accepted.

Criminal Convictions May be asked if job related.  According to the EEOC, the employer must 
establish a business necessity for using convictions as a criteria in the hiring 
practice, considering these three factors: 1) Nature and gravity of the 
conviction offense; 2) Time that has passed since the conviction and/or 
completion of the sentence; and 3) Nature of the job in question as it 
relates to the nature of the offense.

Disability None
Education You may ask if the applicant has a high school diploma or equivalent, or if 

he or she has a university or college degree. You may NOT ask when the 
candidate graduated from high school or college.

Financial Status, Bankruptcy, Garnishments None
Gender None
Height, Weight, Color of eyes or hair In general NONE: Only if the relationship to the specific job requirements 

can be demonstrated.
Marital Status or Martial Plans None
Military Record You may not ask about the type of discharge (honorable or dishonorable), 

but you may ask about length of service, rank at time of discharge, type 
of training received or work experience.

National Origin None
Native Language None
Origin of Name None
Pregnancy or Pregnancy Plans None
Previous addresses, length of residence at the 
previous address, or length of residence at 
current address

None

Questions about References None that could lead to the discovery of national origin.  For example: 
What is your father's surname? Or what are the names of your relatives.  
The applicant may provide you with this information as part of their 
resume or in the reference section of an application as long as it is left 
open-ended, and applicants may submit references of their choosing.

Race or color None
Religion None
Sexual Preference None
Work Schedule and Attendance You may inquire about specific days and hours the candidate can work; if 

the candidate can work your company schedule; or if there are times the 
candidate cannot work.  You cannot ask questions about the candidate’s 
childcare arrangements.
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WHAT ARE THE FEDERAL LAWS PROHIBITING JOB DISCRIMINATION?

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Title VII) prohibits employment discrimination based on race, color, 
religion, sex or national origin; 

The Equal Pay Act of 1963 (EPA) protects men and women who perform substantially equal work in the 
same establishment from sex-based wage discrimination; 

The Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967 (ADEA) protects individuals who are 40 years of age 
or older; 

Title I and Title V of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA) prohibit employment discrimination 
against qualified individuals with disabilities in the private sector and in state and local governments; 

Sections 501 and 505 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 prohibit discrimination against qualified 
individuals with disabilities who work in the federal government; and 

The Civil Rights Act of 1991, which, among other things, provides monetary damages in cases of 
intentional employment discrimination. 

The U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) enforces these laws. EEOC also provides 
oversight and coordination of all federal equal employment opportunity regulations, practices and 
policies.   

Source: www.eeoc.gov/facts/qanda 

childcare arrangements.
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LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY RESOURCES

LOCAL AGENCIES

Greater Richmond Partnership | www.grpva.com
The Partnership is the economic development agency for Richmond, Chesterfield, Hanover and Henrico 
and can direct new and expanding companies to local employment and training resources.

Greater Richmond Small Business Development Center | www.grsbdc.com
The Greater Richmond Small Business Development Center is a partnership program between the U.S. 
Small Business Administration and the Greater Richmond Chamber including, providing assistance and 
training to help small business owners and potential small business.

The GRSBDC offers confidential, individual counseling as well as workshops, conferences and courses at 
various locations in its service area.

Local Workforce Investment Boards | www.vec.virginia.gov/vecportal/wia/localwia.cfm
Local WIBs are responsible for establishment and continued operation of Virginia Workforce Centers in 
each of the seventeen Workforce Investment Areas of the Commonwealth. Workforce Investment Boards 
provide a forum to assure that workforce training and employment initiatives meet the economic 
development and business needs of each local area.

Richmond Career Advancement Center #10 | www.rwib.org and www.richmondcac.org 
Capital Area Workforce Investment Board #9 | www.cawib.org
Crater Regional Workforce Investment Board #15 | www.learntoearn.org

Small Business Administration (Richmond District) | www.sba.gov/va
Created in 1953, the U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) is the only independent agency of the 
federal government with the sole purpose of assisting small businesses to start, grow, and prosper.  The 
Richmond SBA office is responsible for the delivery of SBA programs and services to 92 counties in 
Virginia.

Virginia’s Gateway Region | www.gatewayregion.com
Virginia’s Gateway Region exists to enhance the economic development opportunities for the cities of 
Colonial Heights, Hopewell and Petersburg, and the counties of Chesterfield, Dinwiddie, Prince George, 
Surry and Sussex. Virginia’s Gateway Region is a private, nonprofit organization that is publicly and 
privately funded to facilitate new business opportunities, work with existing businesses, advance resources 
that will enhance the economic viability of the region and foster regional cooperation among the public 
and private entities that are involved in economic development activities.

childcare arrangements.
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LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY RESOURCES

STATE OF VIRGINIA AGENCIES

Commonwealth of Virginia Home Page | www.vipnet.org/cmsportal/
This site is a web portal to all Virginia state agency sites. State agency sites include assistance with job 
listings, recruitment, labor market information, tax credit information, unemployment insurance, and 
employment and training services.

eVA | www.eVA.state.va.us 
This is Virginia's business-to-government Web-based e-procurement tool.  Companies wanting to do 
business with the Commonwealth must be registered through eVA.

Statistical Resources for Virginia | www.virginiaplaces.org/stats.html
This site provides links to a large variety of statistics concerning entities in the state of Virginia and the 
state itself (employment data, etc.).  It also has links to research resources.

Virginia's Business Pipeline | www.virginiabusiness.org
The Virginia's Business Pipeline delivers information and data necessary to establish sustainable 
competitive advantages for the businesses of the Commonwealth.  The site also has links to other VA 
agency Web sites.

Virginia Census Quick Facts | www.quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/51000.html 
The site contains the information gathered in the 2000 census.  Information is available on people, 
businesses and geography.

Virginia Center for Innovative Technology | www.cit.org
CIT Connect: technology producers receive value from Connect by being able to extend their market 
development activities without expanding their marketing and sales staffs.

Virginia Council on Human Rights | www.chr.virginia.gov
The Council is responsible for programs to aid persons with disabilities, minors and the elderly and to 
prevent unlawful discrimination.

Virginia Department of Business Assistance (DBA) | www.dba.virginia.gov
The Workforce Services division of the Virginia Department of Business Assistance provides customized 
recruiting and training services to companies that are creating new jobs or experiencing technological 
change.  The program reduces the human resource development costs of new and expanding companies.  
Workforce Services offers consulting services, organizational development support, electronic media 
services, and funding.

Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development | www.dhcd.virginia.gov
The Department oversees Enterprise Zone Incentives, which include employment-related incentives.

Virginia Department of Labor and Industry | www.doli.virginia.gov
The Department is responsible for regulating:
• Payroll and Wages
• Minimum Wage
• Equal Pay
• Right-to-Work
• Child Labor
• Apprenticeship Training

Virginia Department of Minority Business Enterprise (VDMBE) | www.dmbe.state.va.us
VDMBE provides certification of those businesses that wish to achieve the benefits of participation in the 
Commonwealth's minority business programs. VDMBE provides direct assistance to disadvantaged business 
owners, state and federal agency procurement officials, the Commonwealth's Historical Black Colleges 
and Universities (HBCUs) and prime contractors. VDMBE's Service Division provides management and 
technical assistance.

Virginia’s Electronic Labor Market Access | www.velma.virtuallmi.com
VELMA offers employers recruitment, labor market and education services.  As part of the Virginia 
Employment Commission they are able to provide labor market analysis, determine competitive starting 
salaries, provide suitable training programs and providers, and place job orders and candidates.  They 
also provide labor market research, economic and demographic data and comparative information over 
time and between regions.
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LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY RESOURCES

FEDERAL AGENCIES

Bureau of Economic Analysis, Survey of Current Business | www.bea.gov
Provides regional, national, international and industry economic analysis statistics.

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)| www.eeoc.gov/employers
Information on Equal Employment Opportunity as it pertains to: Federal EEO laws, discriminatory 
practices, employers and other entities covered by EEO laws.

Export-Import Bank of the U.S. | www.exim.gov
The Export-Import Bank supports the financing of U.S. goods and services, maintaining, and creating more 
U.S. jobs.

Federal Trade Commission | www.ftc.gov
Offers a variety of business-related publications.

Legal and Regulatory Information for America's Businesses | www.business.gov
Business.gov guides you through the maze of government rules and regulations and provides access to 
services and resources to help you start, grow, and succeed in business.

U.S. Citizenship and Naturalization Services | www.uscis.gov
On March 1, 2003, service and benefit functions of the U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS) 
transitioned into the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) as the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration 
Services (USCIS). Their functions include: 
• Adjudication of immigrant visa petitions 
• Adjudication of naturalization petitions
• Adjudication of asylum and refugee applications
• Adjudications performed at the service centers
• All other adjudications performed by the INS

U.S. Copyright Office | www.loc.gov/copyright
Provides information on copyright basics, how to register a work, copyright records search, registrations 
and documents, and licensing, etc.

U.S. Department of Census | www.census.gov
The Census Bureau serves as the leading source of quality data about the nation's people and economy.

U.S. Department of Commerce | www.commerce.gov
The mission is “to foster, promote, and develop the foreign and domestic commerce” of the United States 
through promoting and assisting international trade, strengthening the international economic position of 
the United States, and promoting progressive domestic business policies and growth.

109



LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY RESOURCES

FEDERAL AGENCIES - continued

U.S. Department of Labor | www.dol.gov
The Department of Labor is responsible for the following laws:
• Fair Labor Standards Act
• Service Contract Act and Public Contracts Act
• Family and Medical Leave Act
• Compliance Assistance
• Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics | www.stats.bls.gov
The Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) is the principal fact-finding agency for the Federal Government in the 
broad field of labor economics and statistics. The BLS collects, processes, analyzes, and disseminates 
essential statistical data to the American public, the U.S. Congress, other federal agencies, state and local 
governments, business, and labor. The BLS also serves as a statistical resource to the Department of Labor.

U.S. Government Export Portal | www.export.gov
Learn how to export or register to access market research and trade leads. 

U.S. Government Web portal (information on small business development) | 
www.firstgov.gov/Business/Business_Gateway.shtml 
Links include: Contract with the U.S. Government, File Taxes Online, File Wage Reports, Free Newsletters, 
Get a State Business License, Get an Employer ID Number, Get an Export License, Get Online Training, 
Verify Employees' Social Security Number, etc.

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office | www.uspto.gov
Provides information on patents, trademarks, copyrights, policy and law, products and services.
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NETWORKING GROUPS AND PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Access to organizations that serve diverse groups keeps business professionals informed and up-to-date 
on the latest industry trends and practices. Below are a few area organizations that may offer 
opportunities for training, guidance and workforce development.  

BizWorks Enterprise Center | www.bizworkscenter.org
BizWorks is a mixed-use, nonprofit small business incubator, which provides its members with the business 
resources, networks and advisory services necessary to launch, sustain, and grow in competitive 
marketplaces.

Location: 2545 Bellwood Road, Richmond, VA 23237
Phone:  (804) 275-5190

Commercial Real Estate Richmond | www.crewrichmond.org
CREW Richmond is a professional organization formed to provide a forum for women in the commercial 
real estate business and related industries.  The purpose of the organization is to advance its members by 
developing skills, increasing knowledge and expanding networks.

Contact: Laura Vtipil
Location: 700 West Grace Street, Suite 3200, Richmond, VA 23284
Phone:  (804) 828-0004
E-mail:  lavtipil@vcu.edu

Greater Richmond Technology Council | www.richtech.com
The Greater Richmond Technology Council is a member-driven association of businesses and organizations 
working together to ensure the continued growth of Central Virginia’s dynamic technology-based 
economy.  The council includes both technology and associate members dedicated to the development of 
an infrastructure that supports the Greater Richmond region as a location of choice for new and emerging 
technology companies.

Location: 1500 Huguenot Road, Suite 104, Midlothian, VA 23113
Phone:  (804) 379-1177

Home Building Association of Richmond (HBAR) | www.hbar.org
HBAR is a nonprofit trade association affiliated with the Home Building Association of Virginia and the 
National Association of Home Builders, and represent their membership in the building industry.  They 
offer resources to help their members conduct their businesses with confidence and professionalism. 

Location: 400 North Ridge Road, Richmond, Va 23229
Phone:  (804) 282-0400

Metropolitan Richmond Women’s Bar Association | www.mrwba.org
Founded in 1974, the MRWBA supports and promotes the personal satisfaction and professional 
advancement of women in the legal profession.  Through networking, education, social programs and 
public service projects, the association advances toward the next twenty-five years.

Contact: Jill Wells Nunnally, President
Mail:  P.O. Box 538, Richmond, VA 23218
Phone:  (804) 545-8814 childcare arrangements.
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Retail Merchants Association | www.retailmerchants.com
The association represents retailers and related businesses.  Its mission is to enhance the image and 
profitably of member companies through advocacy, information and networking opportunities.

Location: 5101 Monument Avenue, Richmond, VA 23230
Phone:  (804) 662-5500

Richmond Association of REALTORS | www.RARealtors.com
The mission of the Richmond Association of REALTORS® is to provide their members with the resources and 
services to conduct ethical, professional, and profitable businesses and provide information and assistance 
to the general public. The Association fosters the development and retention of a professional staff 
dedicated to the support and growth of the REALTOR® community. 

Location: 8475 Three Chopt Road, Richmond, VA 23229
Phone:  (804) 422-5000

Richmond Human Resource Management Association | www.rhma.org
The association’s goal is to provide a common forum for human resource professionals to share ideas and 
experiences, and to furnish an avenue for enhancing their professional development.

Mail:  P.O. Box 31851, Richmond, VA 23294

Richmond Women’s Network
The organization is a professional association dedicated to the advancement of women in the workplace 
through education and networking.  The members are provided with a network of peers where 
career-building ideas and professional resources are shared for the purpose of helping women to succeed 
in achieving their career goals and financial independence.

Contact: Barbara Henderson
Phone:  (804) 330-9800
E-mail:  barb4mtg@aol.com

Virginia Hospital and Healthcare Association | www.vhha.com/
The Virginia Hospital & Healthcare Association has 51 member health systems and hospitals, representing 
99 community, psychiatric and specialty hospitals throughout Virginia.

Location: 4200 Innslake Drive Glen Allen, Virginia 23060
Fax:  (804) 965-0475 or 5724

Virginia Manufacturer’s Association | www.vmaonline.org
A Virginia association that is exclusively dedicated to the shared vision of manufacturers and their allies. 

Mail:  P.O. Box 412, Richmond, VA 23218
Phone:  (804) 643-7489

Virginia Municipal League | www.vml.org/
The Virginia Municipal League is a statewide, nonprofit, nonpartisan association of city, town and county 
governments which serves to improve and assist local governments through legislative advocacy, research, 
education and other services.

Location: 13 E. Franklin St., Richmond, VA 23219
Phone:  (804) 649-8471
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NETWORKING GROUPS AND PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE

Chesterfield County Chamber of Commerce | www.chesterfieldchamber.com
The Chesterfield County Chamber of Commerce is an influential and effective business advocacy group.  
With almost five hundred members, it can be one of the best tools a business owner has available for 
channeling concerns to the county government.  In addition, the chamber offers networking opportunities 
with other business owners in the area.

Location: 9330 Iron Bride Road, Suite B, Chesterfield, VA 23832
Phone:  (804) 748-6364

Goochland County Chamber of Commerce | www.goochlandchamber.org
The Goochland Chamber of Commerce is an organization of volunteer business and professional people 
who believe that through united action, the economic progress of the County can be enhanced. The 
Goochland Chamber of Commerce is committed to the economic progress of Goochland County through 
the promotion and betterment of its business and professional members.

Location: 2941 River Road West, Goochland, VA 23063 
Phone:  (804) 556-3811

Greater Richmond Chamber | www.GRCC.com
The Greater Richmond Chamber’s mission is to serve its members and enhance the community by building 
a pro-business environment and outstanding quality life.  The chamber is a catalyst for business 
development and the voice of business in Greater Richmond.

Location: 600 E. Main Street, Suite 700, Richmond, VA 23219
Phone:  (804) 648-1234

Hanover Association of Businesses and Chamber of Commerce | www.habcc.com
The chamber’s mission is to provide leadership within the Hanover and Ashland business communities, to 
champion economic development while safeguarding business interests and property rights, to promote 
professional standards and ethics within the business community, and to maintain positive relationships 
among businesses, educators, governments and residents.

Location: 106 Robinson Street, Ashland, VA 23005
Hours:  Monday – Friday, 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.
Phone:  (804) 798-8130

Hopewell-Prince George Chamber of Commerce | www.hpgchamber.org
The Hopewell-Prince George Chamber of Commerce is an advocate for business and a source for reliable 
networking opportunities and qualified referrals.  They promote the area and seek to bring new customers 
to the region.  The Chamber strives to form strategic alliances with industry, tourism, economic 
development, workforce investment, the Ft. Lee military community and our school systems.

Location: 210 N. 2nd Avenue, Hopewell, VA 23860
Phone:  (804) 458-5536

New Kent County Chamber of Commerce | www.newkentchamber.org
The mission of the New Kent County Chamber of Commerce is to promote and advance the general 
welfare and prosperity of the businesses of their county.

Mail:  P.O. Box 119, Providence Forge, VA 23140
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NETWORKING GROUPS AND PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE - continued

Petersburg Chamber of Commerce | www.petersburgcc.com
The Chamber works for business growth and development.  Through programs and member participation, 
the Chamber is able to impact many segments of the community, business and industry legislation, 
education and culture.

Location: 325 E. Washington Street, Petersburg, VA 23804
Phone:  (804) 733-8131

Powhatan Chamber of Commerce | www.powhatanchamberofcommerce.org      
The Powhatan Chamber of Commerce is an association of business, professional, and civic minded 
members who promote the free enterprise system, economic growth and prosperity of Powhatan County.  

Location: 3829 Old Buckingham Road, Powhatan, VA 23139 
Phone:  (804) 598-2636

Sussex County Chamber of Commerce | www.sussexvachamber.org
Located in south-central Virginia, the Sussex County Chamber of Commerce offers easy access to both the 
Richmond and Tidewater metropolitan areas.  The county boasts a responsible and dedicated workforce 
able to adapt to changing technologies.   

Mail:  P.O. Box 1303, Sussex, VA 23884
Phone:  (434) 246-8022

U.S. Chamber of Commerce | www.uschamber.org
Provides a level playing field for small businesses to hire, train, and retain qualified employees.  Offers a 
free, one-time, single job posting, plus up to 30% off additional product purchases on Monster.com. The 
site links to: 
• Institute for Competitive Workforce
• Small Business Toolkit: employee screening, hiring and keeping employees

Virginia Asian Chamber of Commerce | www.aabac.org
The mission of the Virginia Asian Chamber of Commerce is to foster, increase, and maximize the potential 
of Virginia’s Asian American businesses.  The Chamber serves as a link to the Asian American community.

Location: SunTrust Building, 1st Floor Level, 919 E. Main St., Richmond, VA 23219
Location: 14214 Washington Highway, Ashland, VA 23005
Phone:  (804) 798-3975
Email:  aabac@aabac.org

Virginia Chamber of Commerce | www.vachamber.com
This site’s publications and newsletters keep employers up-to-date on key issues, member news, union 
activity, employment law and much more. The All-Business Directory and Membership Directory are 
valuable marketing tools to reach new customers.

Location: 9 South 5th Street, Richmond, VA 23219-3823
Phone:  (804) 644-1607
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CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE - continued

Virginia Hispanic Chamber of Commerce | www.vahcc.com
Provides the Hispanic community with education and information to successfully integrate themselves into 
the Commonwealth of Virginia. The organization offers:
• Job postings opportunities in VAHCC Business Information Center (printed media only)
• Community and business leadership mentoring programs
• Job seeker screening for Spanish-speaking candidates
• Online job positing opportunities and access to job seekers
• Presence at job fairs and other VAHCC events
• Business seminars, workshops and education

Location: 10700 Midlothian Turnpike, Suite 200, Richmond, VA 23235
Phone:  (804) 378-4099
E-mail:  info@vahcc.com
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RELOCATION SERVICES

Capital Relocation Group, Inc. | www.capitalrelo.com
Location: 1701 E. Parham Road, Suite 203, Richmond, VA  23228
Phone:  (804) 262-1178 or 1 (800) 342-6683
Fax:  (804) 262-2185
Contact:  Mary Rudisill
E-mail:  maryrudisill@capitalrelo.com

General Services Corporation (Apartment Locators) | www.gscapartments.com
Location: 2922 Hathaway Road, Richmond, VA 23228
Phone:  (804) 320-7101

Hilldrup Companies | www.hilldrup.com
Hilldrup offers a full-range of moving and relocation services through the UniGroup family of companies, including 
United Van Lines, UniGroup Worldwide UTS, Primacy Relocation, and Allegiant Move Management. 

Location: 2314 Dabney Rd., Richmond, VA 23230
Phone:  (804) 359-5959

Hometown Realty – Mechanicsville | www.hometownrealtyservices.com
Location: 7240 Lee Davis Road, Mechanicsville, VA 23225-1724
Phone:  (804) 730-7195

Joyner & Company Realtors | www.joynerfineproperties.com
Location: 2727 Enterprise Parkway, Richmond, VA  23294
Phone:   1 (800) 446-3858 or (804) 270-9440
Fax:  (804) 967-2712
Contact:  Nancy Hungerford, Director, Relocation and Corporate Services
E-mail:  nhungerford@joynerco.com

Long & Foster Relocation | www.real-estate-services.longandfoster.com/Relocation/Relocation-Services.aspx
Location: 5801 Patterson Avenue, Richmond, VA  23226
Phone:  (804) 272-2800 
Fax:  (804) 320-0015

Contact:  Carolyne Hotze, Director 
Phone:  (804) 320-2561
E-mail:  carolyne.hotze@longandfoster.com

Contact:  Allison O’Brien, Account Manager
E-mail:  allison.obrien@longandfoster.com

Napier Realtors ERA | www.napier-online.com/relocation/
Location: 13356 Midlothian Turnpike, Midlothian, VA  23113-4269
Phone:  (804) 794-4531 or 1-800-966-7669
Fax:  (804) 897-3060
Contact:  Fran Hessler, Relocation Director
E-mail:  Fran.hessler@napierera.com

Prudential Slater James River REALTORS® | www.prurichmond.com/relocate.php
Location: 2737 McRae Road, Richmond, VA 23235
Phone:  (804) 320-1391 or 1 (800) 500-0028
Fax:  (804) 288-5990
Contact:  Pam Hathaway, Relocation Director
E-mail:  phathaway@prurichmond.com

Virginia Realty & Relocation | www.relocatetorichmond.com/VRandRServices.htm
Location: 6727 Patterson Avenue, Richmond, Virginia 23226
Phone:  (804) 282-3136 or 1 (800) 633-6643
Fax:  (804) 282-1419
Contact:  Andy Bennett, Director of Relocation
E-mail:  andy@relocatetorichmond.com

Wynne Residential Corporate Housing | www.wynnres.com
Location: 2214 Westwood Avenue, Richmond, VA 23230
Phone:  (804) 359-8534
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